RFP 20MCO570
In response refer to RFP No. 20MCO570 Addendum 1 and Response to
Questions
September 1, 2020
Gentlemen/Ladies:
This document contains a change in the initial specification. This change, noted below, is an
additional requirement that Midland County is issuing. We will require a copy of the Vendor’s
Federal Firearms License (with any expirations, should there be any) to be turned in with the
bid response. This document also contains questions submitted by prospective bidders and
responses to those questions.
PAGE 9
Tab 2 Identity and Location of Vendor: (40 points, maximum)

1.

•

Indicate the exact legal name of Vendor, its corporate location, any local/regional offices
near Midland County, shipping warehouse location, length of time in business.

•

Provide a copy of Vendor’s Federal Firearms License with any expirations, should there
be any.

Is the agency just trying to get rid of their old guns or are they looking to purchase new ones

with the trade in?
Both, we want to trade in our current guns and purchase new ones.
2.

Will bid be accepted from vendors unable to attend the Appraisal?
No, that is why we are calling it a “MANDATORY Appraisal”.

3.

Can we have an exemption so we can still be allowed to bid and not be at the mandatory

viewing?
No, we will not be giving any exemptions.
4.

Can you please confirm the model number for the Sig Sauer P320 X Carry the agency wants?

There are 2 different SKUs for this one, per the manufacturer.
W320XCA-9-BXR3 UPC Barcode 798681588022

RFP 20MCO570 Addendum 1 and Response to Questions
5.

Please describe the agency’s intent for shipment of the 144 weapons to the destination

designated by the winning bidder. For example, who is responsible for physically packaging the
weapons in a manner appropriate for shipment? Who is responsible for shipping costs, to include the
cost of shipping materials?
The winning bidder will be responsible for packaging and picking up the 144 weapons within 30
days of award notification.
6.

Is it a requirement for a Bidder/Representative to appear at the “Mandatory Appraisal”

scheduled for August 26, 2020? If a Bidder chooses not to participate in this event, will not participating
impact its position in the “hierarchal order” and its ability to negotiate a best and final offer??
Yes, it is Mandatory, therefore it is a requirement. If a bidder chooses not to participate in this
event, their bid will not be considered a valid bid and will not be evaluated.
7.

We’ve been informed there is another bid for the holsters for these weapons. Can you confirm

whether this is true, or is an amendment is anticipated to add holsters to this bid?
At this time, I am unaware of and have not issued any bid for holsters. An amendment is not
anticipated to add holsters.
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